3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Scearce, Lynn

To: "John.Tapper@agopherresource.com"

Cc: "roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com"; "angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com"; "“fburbach@environcorp.com";
"lusky.kathleen@epa.gov”; Ceron. Heather; Read. David; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit

Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30:04 PM

Attachments: image001.png

0570057-030-AC PSD 404C Written Notice signed.pdf
0570057-030-AC_PSD_404C_Public Notice.docx

Dear Mr. Tapper:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Owner/Company Name: ENVIROFOCUS TECHNOLOGIES, LLC
Facility Name: ENVIROFOCUS TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

Project Number: 0570057-030-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

ﬁ{mﬂﬁ
5 y A
ﬁg FLOR 4

Criision of Sir Bestent Mardgemant

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT

FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

John.Tapper@gopherresource.com

Mr. Roger Cloutier

EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT)
1901 North 66™ Street

Tampa, Florida 33619

Re: Lead-Acid Battery Recycling Facility
“Final Build-Out” Reconstructed and Expanded Facility
Including NOy Reallocation and Increase
Draft Air Permit No. 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C)

Dear Mr. Cloutier:

On April 20, 2013, we received your application for an air construction permit modification. This permit
modification request reflects the “Final Build-Out” reconstructed and expanded EFT lead-acid battery
facility in Tampa, Florida. The EFT facility is located in Hillsborough County at 1901 North 66" Street,
Tampa, Florida. The UTM coordinates for the site are Zone 17, 364.0 kilometers (km) East and 3093.5 km
North. The EFT facility is a Primary Metal industries facility with a Standard Industrial Classification (SIC)
Code No. 3341, secondary smelting & refining of nonferrous metals. Enclosed are the following documents:
Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit; Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit; Technical
Evaluation and Preliminary Determination; and Draft Permit Modification with Appendices.

The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must have published in the legal
advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. If you have
any questions, please contact the Project Engineer, David Read, by telephone at (850) 717-9075 or by email
at david.read@dep.state.fl.us.

Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under
Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General
Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing
a copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court
of Appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Sincerely,
David L. Read, PE
w54t 2014.06.05
13:41:36 -04'00'

for: Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

Enclosures

JFK/dIr

www.dep.state.fl.us
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Air Permit by:

EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC Air Permit No. PSD-FL-404C
1901 North 66™ Street Air Permit No. 0570057-030-AC
Tampa, Florida 33619 Lead-Acid Battery Recycling Facility

Authorized Representative: Final Build-Out” Reconstructed and Expanded Facility

Mr. Roger Cloutier, Chief Financial Officer Hillsborough County, Florida

Facility Location: The applicant, EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT), operates a lead-acid battery
recycling facility, which is located in Hillsborough County at 1901 North 66" Street, Tampa, Florida.

Project: On April 20, 2013, EFT submitted an application for an air construction permit modification
pursuant to the rules for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) in Rule 62-212.400, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). This permit modification request reflects the “Final Build-Out” reconstructed
and expanded EFT lead-acid battery facility in Tampa, Florida. Details of the project are provided in the
application and the enclosed Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212, F.A.C. The
proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to perform the
proposed work. The Division of Air Resource Management’s Office of Permitting and Compliance is the
Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project. The Permitting
Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida. The Permitting Authority’s
mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting
Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for the
Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the Draft Permit, the Technical Evaluation and
Preliminary Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of
confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s
project review engineer for additional information at the address and phone number listed above.
www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/emission/construction/hillsborough_county.htm

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Construction Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to
issue an air construction permit to the applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided
reasonable assurance that operation of the proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that
the project will comply with all applicable provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and
62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a Final Permit in accordance with the conditions of the
proposed Draft Permit unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569
and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different
decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit
(Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the legal
advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The newspaper
used must meet the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the activity is to take
place. If you are uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact the Permitting Authority
at the address or phone number listed above. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9), F.A.C., the applicant
shall provide proof of publication to the Permitting Authority at the above address within 7 days of
publication. Failure to publish the notice and provide proof of publication may result in the denial of the
permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

EnviroFocus Technologies, L.L.C DEP File No. 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C)
“Final Build-Out” Project Hillsborough County
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the proposed Draft Permit
and requests for a public meeting for a period of 30 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice.
Written comments must be received by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before
the end of this 30-day period. In addition, if a public meeting is requested within the 30-day comment period
and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments received during the public meeting
will also be considered by the Permitting Authority. If timely received comments result in a significant change
to the Draft Permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the Draft Permit and require, if applicable, another
Public Notice. All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may
petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition
must contain the information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s Agency
Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth
Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the
parties listed below must be filed within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3),
F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of the attached Public Notice or within fourteen 14 days of
receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3),
F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition
within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy
of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing. The failure of any person
to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request
an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this
proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another
party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with
Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or
identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name,
address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service
purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests
will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice
of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact; (¢) A concise
statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner
contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner,
stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed
action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is
based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth
above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Written
Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final
decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the
proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

EnviroFocus Technologies, L.L.C DEP File No. 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C)
“Final Build-Out” Project Hillsborough County
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

David L. Read, PE

o4 \enl. 2014.06.05
13:42:03 -04'00'

for: Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this final air permit package
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link
to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt
requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Roger Cloutier, EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC: roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com
Angela Fogarty, EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC: angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com
Jerry Campbell, Hillsborough County EPC: campbell@epchc.com

Frank Burbach, P.E., Environ: fburbach@environcorp.com

Kathleen Lusky, EPA Region 4: lusky.kathleen@epa.gov

Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

2014.06.05

(‘§ 13:55:15
™ -04'00"

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


			Kathleen Lusky, EPA Region 4:  lusky.kathleen@epa.gov


			Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov


			Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us


			Clerk Stamp


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2014-06-05T13:41:36-0400


			David L. Read, PE








						2014-06-05T13:42:03-0400


			David L. Read, PE
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Division of Air Resource Management, Office of Permitting and Compliance 


Draft Air Permit No. 0570057-030-AC / PSD-FL-404C


EnviroFocus Lead-Acid Battery Recycling Facility


“Final Build-Out” Facility - Reconstruction and Expansion


Hillsborough County


Applicant:  The applicant for this project is EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC (EFT).  The applicant’s authorized representative and mailing address are:  Mr. Roger Cloutier, Chief Financial Officer, EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC, 1901 North 66th Street, Tampa, Florida 33619.  


Facility and Location:  EFT has a lead-acid battery recycling facility which is located in Hillsborough County at 1901 North 66th Street, Tampa, Florida.  


[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]Project:  On April 20, 2013, EFT submitted an application for an air construction permit modification.  This permit modification request reflects the “Final Build-Out” reconstructed and expanded EFT lead-acid battery facility in Tampa, Florida.  Details of this “Final Build-Out” project along with the original air construction permit and previous permit modification authorizing the reconstructed and expanded facility are available at the following link:  www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/emission/construction/hillsborough_county.htm  


The facility recycles spent automotive and industrial lead-acid batteries, as well as other lead-bearing scrap materials to produce lead ingots by a process that includes battery breaking, lead smelting and refining/casting.  The key reconstruction and expansion measures at the EFT lead-acid battery recycling facility included:  the replacement of the existing battery breaker with a larger hammer mill; the addition of a feed dryer and installation of a reverberatory (reverb) furnace for additional smelting; and the installation of six kettles for additional refining.  A plastics plant will also being constructed at the facility to turn the recycled plastic from the battery casings into saleable pellets.  The reconstruction and expansion of the EFT facility has been basically completed and the facility in in initial operation and shakedown.


Air pollution control measures include:  a wet impingement scrubber and stack and other improvements at the battery breaking area; a larger afterburner (an addition after burner chamber will be added as a result of this project), dryer baghouse, process baghouse, wet scrubber and stack for the lead smelting operation; and a new hygiene baghouse and stack for the refining/casting operation.  In addition, a torit cartridge collector with a secondary HEPA filter has been installed to control emissions from the enclosure building:  the entire recycling process is being totally enclosed and placed under negative pressure and exhausted via an expanded building ventilation system.


This permit modification (Air Permit No. 0570057-030-AC, PSD-FL-404C) reflects the “Final Build-Out” of the reconstructed and expanded facility, EFT requested the following changes:


· Revision and reallocation of the nitrogen oxide (NOX) emission limits for the process and hygiene stacks with a 3.77 pounds per hour (lb/hr) net increase from the process stack.  This revision required additional air dispersion modeling with respect to NOX emissions from the facility to show that the  nitrogen dioxide (NO2) 1-hour National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) was not violated;


· Identification of alternate chemical usage in the desulfurization process and the furnace scrubber;


· Identification of the burner rating for the furnaces afterburner;


· Revision of the process rates and monitoring requirements.


· Combined SO2 limits from the process and hygiene stacks;


· Revision of the emergency generator size from 500 kW to 1000 kW;


· Identification of coke breeze as a raw material in the process description for the reverb furnace;


· Revised the process and hygiene baghouse specifications; 


· Revised Appendix FDCO - Standard Operation Procedures for Fugitive Dust Control During Operational Activities of the permit, to reflect lessons learned;


· Authorize the replacement of the original process stack with a reconstructed stack of more corrosion resistant materials; and


· Installation of a separate afterburner dedicated to the blast furnace.


[bookmark: _GoBack]The previously conducted Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) air quality impact analyses with respect to NOX emissions were redone for the “Final Build-Out” project due to the requested increase in NOX emissions of 3.77 pounds per hour from the process stack.  The results for Class II PSD increment consumed as micrograms per cubic meter (µg/m3) are shown in the below table.  


Summary of PSD Class II Increment Analysis


			Pollutant


			Averaging Time


			Allowable Increment (µg/m3)


			Increment Consumed





			


			


			


			(µg/m3)


			Percent





			NO2


			Annual


			25


			9.1


			36.4








A Class I PSD increment analysis was not required because the significant impact level (SIL) for NOX was not exceeded.  The revised air quality impact analyses for NOX also showed the 1-hour nitrogen dioxide (NO2) National Ambient Air Quality Standard of 188 µg/m3 was not violated as a result of the project.


Permitting Authority:  Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212, F.A.C.  The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air permit is required to perform the proposed work.  The Division of Air Resource Management’s Office of Permitting and Compliance is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project.  The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is:  2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.  The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.


Project File:  A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for the Permitting Authority.  The complete project file includes the Draft Permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S.  Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address and phone number listed above.  In addition, electronic copies of these documents are available at web site given above.


Notice of Intent to Issue Air Construction Permit:  The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air permit to the applicant for the project described above.  The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of the proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all applicable provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C.  The Permitting Authority will issue a Final Permit in accordance with the conditions of the proposed Draft Permit unless a timely petition for an administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.


Comments:  The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the proposed Draft Permit and requests for a public meeting for a period of 30 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice.  Written comments must be received by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 30-day period.  In addition, if a public meeting is requested within the 30-day comment period and conducted by the Permitting Authority, any oral and written comments received during the public meeting will also be considered by the Permitting Authority.  If timely received comments result in a significant change to the Draft Permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the Draft Permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice.  All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.


Petitions:  A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  The petition must contain the information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.  Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of publication of this Public Notice or receipt of a written notice, whichever occurs first.  Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of publication.  A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the time of filing.  The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.


A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.  A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.


Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.


Mediation:  Mediation is not available in this proceeding.


(Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)


(Public Notice to be Published in the Newspaper)










From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30:05 PM

0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) EnviroFocus Technoloagies LLC. Draft Permit .msa

Attachments:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'John.Tapper@gopherresource.com'


			Cc


			'roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com'; 'angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com'; 'fburbach@environcorp.com'; 'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; Ceron, Heather; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			John.Tapper@gopherresource.com; roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com; angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com; fburbach@environcorp.com; lusky.kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Tapper:  



Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.



Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).



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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570057.030.AC.D_pdf.zip.



If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.



Sincerely,



Lynn Scearce



[image: cid:image001.png@01CC0BC9.E4BA2C00]



Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)



Division of Air Resource Management – DEP



2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505



Phone:  850-717-9025 
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











								2014-06-05T13:55:15-0400
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

To: Read. David

Subject: Delivered: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30:05 PM

Attachments: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) EnviroFocus Technoloagies LLC. Draft Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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



 



 



 




image001.png










0570057-030-AC_PSD_404C_Written Notice_signed.pdf


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









From: Angela Fogarty

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Roger Cloutier; "fburbach@environcorp.com"; "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Ceron, Heather; Read, David
Subject: RE: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit

Date: Friday, June 06, 2014 3:14:18 PM

Attachments: image003.png

EnviroFocus Technologies has received the notice and will initiate the public notice within the next
week.

ANGELA M FOGARTY, MSEM
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH MANAGER

6505 Jewel Avenue « Tampa, Florida 33619
813-744-5006 ¢ Fax 813-744-3505 ¢ 813-620-3260

Gopher

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30 PM

To: 'John.Tapper@gopherresource.com’

Cc: Roger Cloutier; Angela Fogarty; 'fourbach@environcorp.com’; ‘'lusky.kathleen@epa.gov'; Ceron,
Heather; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

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

Lygpm Sseonce

VTN
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570057.030.AC.D_pdf.zip
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:37:09 PM

Your message
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2014 2:30:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, June 5, 2014 2:37:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Read. David

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30:59 PM

Your message
To: Read, David
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2014 2:30:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, June 5, 2014 2:30:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Erank Burbach

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30:58 PM

Attachments: Read 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) EnviroFocus Technologies LLC. Draft Permit .msq

This message contains information that may be confidential, privileged or otherwise protected by law from
disclosure. It is intended for the exclusive use of the Addressee(s). Unless you are the addressee or authorized agent
of the addressee, you may not review, copy, distribute or disclose to anyone the message or any information
contained within. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender by electronic reply to
email@environcorp.com and immediately delete all copies of the message.
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Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit 


			From


			Frank Burbach


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us







Your message 





   To: Frank Burbach


   Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit 


   Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2014 2:30:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)





 was read on Thursday, June 5, 2014 2:30:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).





From: Roger Cloutier

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30:36 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2014 6:30:35 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Thursday, June 5, 2014 6:30:29 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Roger.Cloutier@gopherresource.com

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
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 5:32:38 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2014 9:32:37 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Thursday, June 5, 2014 9:32:32 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Angela.Fogarty@gopherresource.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"; Ceron, Heather

Subject: Relayed: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30:08 PM

Attachments: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) EnviroFocus Technoloagies LLC. Draft Permit .msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
"lusky .kathleen@epa.gov' (lusky.kathleen@epa.gov) <mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov>

Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>

Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:lusky.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov



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

To: "fburbach@environcorp.com"

Subject: Relayed: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30:07 PM

Attachments: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) EnviroFocus Technoloagies LLC. Draft Permit .msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
‘fburbach@environcorp.com' (fburbach@environcorp.com) <mailto:fburbach@environcorp.com>
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:fburbach@environcorp.com



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

To: "John.Tapper@gopherresource.com”; "roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com"”;
"angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com”

Subject: Relayed: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit

Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30:09 PM

Attachments: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) EnviroFocus Technologies LLC. Draft Permit .msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
‘John.Tapper@gopherresource.com' (John.Tapper@gopherresource.com) <mailto:John.Tapper@gopherresource.com>
‘roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com' (roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com) <mailto:roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com>
‘angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com' (angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com) <mailto:angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com>
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:John.Tapper@gopherresource.com

mailto:roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com

mailto:angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com



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








From: postmaster@gopherresource.com

To: “John.Tapper@gopherresource.com"

Subject: Undeliverable: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:30:30 PM

Attachments: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C) EnviroFocus Technologies LLC. Draft Permit .msa

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

‘John.Tapper@gopherresource.com' <mailto:John. Tapper@gopherresource.com>

The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your
helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: gopherresource.com
John.Tapper@gopherresource.com
Remote Server returned '< #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found>"
Original message headers:
Received: from mail6.bemta7.messagelabs.com (216.82.255.55) by
EXCHANGE2010.resource.com (192.168.19.12) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id
14.3.181.6; Thu, 5 Jun 2014 13:30:11 -0500
Return-Path: <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Received: from [216.82.253.227:42569] by server-7.bemta-7.messagelabs.com id
B7/6B-21683-237B0935; Thu, 05 Jun 2014 18:30:10 +0000
X-Env-Sender: Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
X-Msg-Ref: server-8.tower-170.messagelabs.com!1401993004!6985070!1
X-Originating-IP: [207.46.163.204]
X-SpamReason: No, hits=1.9 required=7.0 tests=HTML_MESSAGE,
HTML_OBFUSCATE_10_20
X-StarScan-Received:
X-StarScan-Version: 6.11.3; banners=-,-,gopherresource.com
X-VirusChecked: Checked
Received: (gmail 14570 invoked from network); 5 Jun 2014 18:30:06 -0000
Received: from mail-bl2Ip0204.outbound.protection.outlook.com (HELO
na01-bl2-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com) (207.46.163.204) by
server-8.tower-170.messagelabs.com with AES128-SHA encrypted SMTP; 5 Jun 2014
18:30:06 -0000
Received: from DM2PR09MB0256.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (25.160.92.154) by
DM2PR09MB0256.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (25.160.92.154) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (TLS) id 15.0.949.11; Thu, 5 Jun 2014 18:30:01 +0000
Received: from DM2PR09MB0256.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([25.160.92.154]) by
DM2PR09MB0256.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([25.160.92.154]) with mapi id
15.00.0949.001; Thu, 5 Jun 2014 18:30:01 +0000
From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "John.Tapper@gopherresource.com™ <John.Tapper@gopherresource.com>
CC: "'roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com™ <roger.cloutier@gopherresource.com>,
"angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com™ <angela.fogarty@gopherresource.com>,
"fburbach@environcorp.com™ <fburbach@environcorp.com>,
"lusky.kathleen@epa.gov"' <lusky.kathleen@epa.gov>, "Ceron, Heather"
<Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>, "Read, David" <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>,
"Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC., Draft
Permit
Thread-Topic: 0570057-030-AC (PSD-FL-404C), EnviroFocus Technologies, LLC.,
Draft Permit
Thread-Index: Ac+A6fyY403+IQiHQ+O+KFYzwQLPjw==
Disposition-Notification-To: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Return-Receipt-To: <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Date: Thu, 5 Jun 2014 18:30:00 +0000
Message-1D: <1fffe561ac254efh92924b0ddeb2af49@DM2PR09IMBO0256.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
x-originating-ip: [199.73.152.173]
x-forefront-prvs: 0233768B38
x-forefront-antispam-report: SFV:NSPM;SFS:(428001)(189002)(199002)(76576001)(80022001)(99286001)(85852003)(15975445006)(74316001)(77982001)(46102001)
(101416001)(19617315011)(8558605003)(66066001)(17760045003)(76482001)(87936001)(54356999)(2656002)(81342001)(16236675004)(83072002)(74502001)(92566001)
(15202345003)(33646001)(18206015023)(81542001)(19300405004)(86362001)(19580405001)(19580395003)(64706001)(99396002)(4396001)(19625215002)(79102001)
(20776003)(50986999)(31966008)(74482001)(21056001)(83322001)(99936001)(19618635001)(575784001)(74662001)(80862004)(24736002)(491001)
(19623455005);DIR:OUT;SFP:;SCL:1;SRVR:DM2PR09MB0256;H:DM2PR09MB0256.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;FPR:;MLV:nov;PTR:InfoNoRecords;MX:1;A:1;,LANG:en;

received-spf: None (: dep.state.fl.us does not designate permitted sender

hosts)

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="_007_1fffe561ac254efb92924b0ddeb2af49DM2PR0OIMB0256namprd09pr_"
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:postmaster@gopherresource.com

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





Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit

for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions

 to verify accessibility of the document(s).





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





Office

of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division

of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600

Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone: 

850-717-9025
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

20f3









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








